
GISD – ECPS Construction Cabling and Equipment 2024 RFP 

Addendum number 2 dated September 16, 2024 

The bid date for this Request for Proposals remains unchanged, September 30, 2024 at 2:00 

PM.  All other terms and conditions of the bid shall remain in full force and effect. 

1. Reminder, that this project is a Prevailing Wage Project. 

2. What certification standards do you want for this project? 

a. Cabling should be installed using ANSI/TIA-568 standards. Restart  

3. Preference on CAT6 cabling that is used? 

a. Prefer that cabling is one of the following.  We will consider other options.  

Please note what manufacture you are using. 

i. Belden 

ii. CommScope 

iii. Hubbell 

iv. ICC 

v. Leveton 

vi. Panduit 

4. Do you want plenum rated cable?  

a. Yes 

5. Will work be completed during normal working hours?  

a. Most of the work will be completed between 7:00 AM and 5:00 PM.  Please note 

the cost for any 2nd shift or weekend work.  

6. Are there drop ceilings throughout? 

a. Most of the rooms have drop ceiling. 

7. Are the promethean boards existing?  

a. Yes 

8. Who will be responsible for moving the boards 

a. If this is something you’re able to do, please include it in your quote (section 6 of 

bid form).  Otherwise, Genesee ISD will find another vendor to move the boards.  

9. Will phase 2 be a complete demo, including walls?  

a. Most of the walls will remain.  Only a few walls will be removed.  The ceiling grid 

will be removed/replaced.    

10. What type of cables do you want?  Snagless or bootless?  

a. Bootless. 
11. What type of connectors you would like installed on the MDF to IDF fiber optic cable run? 

a. LC connectors on both ends of the new fiber.  

12. Will the existing fiber patch panel in the MDF be replaced? 

a. No, this should stay as is.  The fiber needs to stay up for all phases.  

13. What size patch panel do you need for the fiber patch panels? 

a. 1U is fine for fiber patch panel.   


